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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jojo Cheng <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 4:32 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Andre Chow En De; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Loi Ai Ting; Coco Lu Ting
Subject: LOD - Our ref: 5367S / SMC6811S (DPS) / Your ref: CC3/III20003531/ga3 / DOA: 

27/02/2020
Attachments: LOD SMC6811S.pdf

Dear Cecilia, 
 
Our customer, 5367S / SMC6811S holds your insured driver, SHB4385H, liable for the accident dated 27/02/2020 and 
would like to claim against your insured driver. 
 
Our customer's claim is for : 
 
Repair Cost : $  1,607.68  
Loss of Rental : $     428.00 

 

Total Claim : $  2,035.68 
 

 
If you minded to reach an amicable settlement with our customer, please let us have your substantive reply by 
18/05/2020. Otherwise our customer will proceed in a manner that he deems fit. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
JoJo Cheng 
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named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
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